From: Doug Park <dougpark357@protonmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:50:19 PM

To: Karen Fann <KFann@azleg.gov>;Warren Petersen <wpetersen@azleg.gov>;Michelle
Ugenti-Rita <mugenti-rita@azleg.gov>

Ce: Senator.Sinema(@senate.gov

Subject: We voters are watching

Dear Senators,

It is my understanding that a forensic audit had been called for the Dominion Voting Systems voting machines
used by Arizona. Something to keep in mind: those of us who pioneered much of the technology used today
have gotten old. ;) We’re retiring. And many of us are choosing to retire in Arizona. That means there’s a
growing pool of technical talent here that know how to sniff out questionable technical practices and expose
them.

Please consider using an independent security firm to perform the audit. VerSprite (https://versprite.com/) is one
that other technology companies have asked to go through their services or products to show potential
customers their systems can be trusted. Trust. The key word. Any audit process that may be shown to be
fraudulent will simply erode further the public's trust in our election process, and in the representatives. As if
you people have any trust left.

1) Connection to the Internet. How many hacks/breaches/ransomware episodes do we have to go through until
we admit connecting ANY voting process to the Internet simply should not be allowed.

2) Dominion Systems User Manual actually documents how to manipulate votes. Yes, I have a copy of the
manual. Check out Section 8.

3) Check this out;

https://www.sgtreport.com/2020/11/watch-the-steal-in-real -time-nearly-20000-votes-flip-from-trump-to-biden-
during-cnn-live-stream/

The link above documents CNN, on election night, showing vote counts actually going backwards! Can anyone
in the Arizona legislature explain why we would use ANY vote tabulating process that would even allow the
capability of a vote count going backwards? Watch the vote count for Trump in Pennsylvania. Watch the
Pennsylvania vote for Biden. A simple calculation of each candidates count shows Trump's count decreasing by
19,958 votes and Joe Biden's count increasing by THE EXACT SAME NUMBER!

Conspiracy theory? I don’t think so.

We voters are watching.

Doug Park, Researcher

"The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men [people] to do nothing."

-- Edmund Burke
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